

## CURRICULUM VITAE TAMUR TOHVER

Place of birth: Tallinn

Gender: male

Nationality: Estonian

Citizenship: Estonia

Single

Languages: Estonian, Finnish, English, Russian

Member of Estonian Theatre Union 1996

Member of Estonian Theater Directors Union 1996, Vice-Chairman

Member of Estonians Authors Union 2004

Member of Honour of Estonian Fire Artists Association 2014

### **Aim**

I have accumulated various academic, psychological and spiritual experiences; for example, I have a Master of Arts in theatre and practice kriya yoga daily. However, in the daily work at the theater and also in my role as an educator and entrepreneur I am, first and foremost, a practitioner. I have a long experience in managing people, creating a vision as well as developing the concept and realizing it. I like to use my knowledge to advance societal developments. And sometimes I have feeling that I do not exist: there is only a message about goodness, balance and the possibility of everything.

### **Education:**

**Estonia, Estonian Academy of Music and Theatre**

**Master degree**

Major: 2001 - 2003, Dramatics, acting, directing

Minor: Cultural Sciences

Additional information: MA of Theatre Art/ acting/ directing

**Estonia, Tallinn University**

**Bachelor**

Major: 1987 - 1991, Dramatics

Minor: 1998-2000, Dramatics, psychology. Masters studing, Cultural Sciences

Additional information: trained as theatre director and teacher

### Additional theatre training:

**visual-physical theatre**

Dramaturgy of Body (Joukko Turkka method)- Tampere 2015

Adishakti Theatre Art - Pondicherry, Tamil Nadu 2016

### **Additional training**

\*Lilleoru Training (Estonia)

Topic: Self-Development Art I-IV,, in year 2011, 6 months

Additional information:

self-development lectures and practicals, Kriya Yoga and Kriya Hatha Yoga since 2011, 3th level

\*Akka OÜ (Estonia)

Topic: communication, leading on top level, 2001, one month

\*Mercury International Eesti AS (Estonia)

Topic: leading and co-operation, management, 2000, periodic cycle

Additional information: best of the group

\*Small Talk Language School (1999,2000)

\*Mainor Upper Mediate (1997) (Estonia)

Topic: english (1997)

\*TOEFL-test (B2) for MD in EMTA 2003

### **Work experience:**

2009 - Founder and owner of the non-profit private Polygon Theatreschool. Mentor of Studio of School and head of the study, teacher of several different age groups.

2008 - Founder and owner of the non-profit private theater Polygon Theatre, artistic director, director, producer.

2006 - 2008 Production manager, Exitfilm

1998 - 2006 Executive producer and director of the Estonian Radio Radio Drama.

1991 - 1998 Radio drama director of the Estonian Radio.

Received the annual award of the Estonian Radio for 1997, 2002 and 2003.

2001-2006 Head-teacher of acting for radio, TV and film in Estonian Academy of Music and Theater.

Has directed about 70 productions for theater and radio. So as a director on many multimedia projects and mass theatre productions also in the open air and the Tallinn City Hall. From 1995 to 2006 participate in various international audio and video festivals, worked also for EBU, has directed over 40 radioplays in ERR, Latvijas Radio and YLE. Had a nomination 1997 and 1999 at Prix Europa (Berlin). As professional actor involved since 1983 in television, radio, theater and films already. Has written several articles and publications, also theatre and radio plays. Member of performing arts institutions financing policy development expert group 2017 (Ministry of Culture of Estonia).

More about Tamur [https://et.wikipedia.org/wiki/Tamur\\_Tohver](https://et.wikipedia.org/wiki/Tamur_Tohver)

### **Portfolio**

<https://vimeo.com/polygonteater/albums>

<https://arhiiv.err.ee/seeria/kuuldemang/lavastuslik/69>

Full list of production on Estonian Directors Union page

<http://lavastajateliit.ee/ell-nimekiri/liige/tamur-tohver/>

*Some biggest roles:*

1983 E. Akopov "New fellow", ETV, dir. I. Kurve, main.

1988 Vallnerova „Hot lines“, ER Radiotheatre, dir. H. Sõerd, main

2000- TV serials "Office of Revanche", "Secrets", "Sledge Dogs", "Last cop" etc.

2013 L. Klemola "Jessika's Puppy", Jekku, Polygon Theatre

2015 K. Vonnegut "Happy birthday, Wanda June!" Harold, Polygon Theatre, one of mains.

2016 K. Shahmardan / N. Gogol "Madman's blog", Polygon Theatre, main.

*Major productions in theatres:*

*A. Alavainu "Train on Roof" 1995 Pärnu Town Theatre "Endla"*  
*F. K. Waechter "School for Clown" 1996 Estonian State Puppet Theatre*  
*A. Bradley, "The Wizard of Oz" 1998 Estonian State Drama Theatre*  
*F. K. Waechter "Prince Hamlet" 2000 Estonian State Puppet Theatre*  
*T. Rozchewich "Kartoteka" 2002 T-Theatre*  
*K. Vonnegut "Happy Birthday, Wanda June" 2005 T-Theatre*  
*K. Smeds "Frozen images," 2008 Polygon Theatre*  
*I. Vyrupaev "Oxygen" 2009 Polygon Theatre*  
*I. Vyrupaev "The Future Is Gone" 2009 Polygon Theatre at City Hall*  
*S. Nurklik "Alive Whether I Am Now?" 2010 Polygon Studio*  
*T. Tohver "Leavings" 2010 Polygon Theatre*  
*J. Ashilevi "As the Guys in the Rain" 2010 Polygon Studio*  
*U. Lennuk "Boob Knows" 2011 Polygon Theatre*  
*M. Betsuyaku "Fall of Count Dracula" 2011 Polygon Theatre*  
*M. Kõiv "Party of Vartels" 2011 Polygon Studio*  
*S. Mrozek/J. Fosse/T. Tohver "House" 2011 Polygon Theatre*  
*B. Scaefffer/S. Beckett/M. Tubin/T.Tohver "Quartet! Who? Where?" 2012 Polygon Studio*  
*P. Jaaks "To See Pink Elephant" 2013 Polygon Theatre*  
*R. Schimmelpfennig "Arabic Night" 2014 Polygon Theatre*  
*J. Tätte "Mindless" 2014 Polygon Studio*  
*M. Albus "Sulfurmagnolias" 2014 Polygon Theatre*  
*A. Noormets "Snowrabbits" 2014 Polygon Theatre*  
*J. Tätte "Happy everyday!" 2015 Polygon Theatre*  
*K. Vonnegut "Happy birthday, Wanda June!" 2015 Polygon Theatre*  
*J. Tätte "Bridge" 2016 Polygon Theatreschool*